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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:38 PM

To: "Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; "Admin A’ "SUR’

Ce: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SG5 2156 M ON 2/9/2019
Dear all,

Please do take note that which the mentioned vehicle has tow to our 24 Benol Sector.

For the arrangement survey location will be change to 24 Benoi. 04/09/2019@VEH IN

e

Thanks
Best Revards
TRoy Goh

Claims Advisor

Premivm Automobiles Pre Lod oy

5 UB Rond | Bond Smzopaore Js6G4
e S5 GINE 232 ), A5 HTOR URIR <65 6RA0 1IR3
e, claimsan pretniginoito gomse  wo www it con, sg

Audi Showroom, Auwdi Centre 281 Alesnndra Rosd  Singhpore 159938 p. 165 GHI6 2223

— & st
= - ®

“It comes in blue.”

The new Audl AT Sportback. Do you really nesd a reason?

Fing out mora

Ermall Disclaimer

From: Claims [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 10:45 AM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'Admin A'; 'SUR'

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SGS 2156 M ON 2/9/2019

Dear All,

Kindly register QD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Please arrange survey on 4/9/2019. Vehicle is in

Best Regards,




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 3:11 PM

To: Carrine Leang

Cc: ‘Boo seng yak'; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg, ‘Chang Chee Sing’; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL CLOSURE - SGS2156M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 SEP 19 - RASUL
Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Repair limit 514,400.00.
Repairer agreed to repair at $18,000.00.
Balance of $3,600.00 will be bear by Insured and Insurance 50% each at 5$1,800.00.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards.

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: bos6-3501 | email: siewsc@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40807313)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 1:52 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; jlayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Chang Chee Sing’
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL CLOSURE - SGS2156M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 SEP 19 - RASUL

Hi Shiau Chan,
Revised estimate is attached

Please confirm repair cost of $18,000.00 @ 10 days of repairs exclude 2 Sundays.
(For this case insurance approve repair limit $14,400.00, balance of $3600.00 owner and insurance need to top up
%1800.00)

Thanks B Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Admnistrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (i meesoairiw

55 Ubi Road 1 Roosd Singapore 408655

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +55 6768 9925 1. +65 684l 1183

e, carring leang @ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audLoom..g

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alekandrs Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223



Shiau Chan !LI{I{Auto]

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 1:36 PM
To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR: Carrine Leong;
jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
Subject: FINAL CLOSURE - SGS2156M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 SEP 19 - RASUL
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2019-09-18 at 3.42.34 PM jpeg; WhatsApp image 2019-09-18 at

3.42.32 PM jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-09-18 at 3.42.33 PM jpeg; WhatsApp
Image 2019-09-18 at 34234 PM (1) jpeg

Hi Adrian, Rasul and all,
We have completed repairing the above vehicle on Lump Sump $14,400.00 @ 10 days of repairs exclude 2 Sundays.
Attached, B4 paint photographs.

We appreciated your approval for us to proceed billing with a view to close file earlier,

Best regards - jb



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:33 PM

To: Claims

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SGS 2156 M ON 2/9/2019
Dear TRoy,

As spoken with you.

As Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGS 2156M at repair cost on Lump
Sum basis (Excess $800/-).

Please be informed that insurance only approve at repair limit $14,400.00. If owner insist to repair his vehicle at
your workshop, he need to top up half of the balance $3,600.00 which is $1,800.00 before excess and GST.

Kindly contact our surveyor to conduct resurvey and take damages photo of NOISE INSULATION, RADIATOR, LOCK
CARRIER.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ kkapto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 9:55 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5G5S 2156 M ON 2/9/2019

Dear TRaoy,

Please be informed that we are still pending for insurance’s approval. Once approve, we will send you an email.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: slewsc@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4089373)



From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 7:26 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5GS 2156 M ON 2/9/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,
Any update for the mentioned case?
Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iy s v

55 Ubl Aoad 1 Road Singapare 308629

p. +65 E388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. clagimsE premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi Com.sg

Audi Shawroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, «55 6836 322!

Iy,

“Tt comes Il"l blue.

Tha ey Audi AT Sportback. Do you really need a

Email Disclaimer

{ yom hawe recamed it in ermor, plises oty ettt ely By reply emal gnd e delata this message rom youe

Pl=31r dn not gy i or use i for any purpose. or deciose its cortents or any stachment to gy other persan. Thark y

From: Premiumauto Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sa)
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 4:52 PM

To: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'SUR'; Claims

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SGS 2156 M ON 2/9/2019

Dear Shiau Chan,

Our client has express his intention to have his vehicle repair back. We seek your kind understanding on this.
Therefore, we counter propose lump sum repair for this vehicle at 518.000.00

Thank you in advance,

Best Regards,

TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd me v smezrmw)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
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as2019 - Adjuste Immediate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 19ssor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-186 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Khoo, Kay-Eng Date: 05 Sep 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : 5GS2156M Accident Date - 02/08/2019
Make s AUDI A4 Policy No. 1 2100394198-04
Assignmeni Date : 04/08/2019 Excess : §%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 04/09/2018 Est, Duration of Repair :10.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidant.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 34,925.00
Revised Amount 55 22,213.50
Check ltlams (Estimated) 85 5.707.00
Total 58 27.820.00
Lump Sum Repair 8=

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5§

Pre-Accident Value 5% 69,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 55 54 554.00
Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair S8 14,446.00

Remarks

{ )} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invile tender for the wreck.

( X )} Other commants : ACCORDING TO THE REPAIRER THAT THE OWNER HAD EXPRESS HIS INTENTION TO

REPAIR HIS VEHICLE AND REPAIRER ASKING REPAIR COST AT $18,000.00.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfm Husebox= §VCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=15&#ype=28docid=478820054c0. .

n



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 452 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; Claims

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SGS 2156 M ON 2/9/2013

Dear Shiau Chan,
Our client has express his intention to have his vehicle repair back. We seek your kind understanding on this
Therefore, we counter propose lump sum repair for this vehicle at $18.000.00

Thank you in advance.

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd sy s vssozarie
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408693
p. +65 6388 2323 d. «65 6768 9911 . +65 6841 1183

&, claims remlumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI QB.

+65 6836 22323

FIND OUT MORE |

Email Disclalmar
T armsdil, incluchng a

e i ol Copy 1 O wse I For Bny purpc

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 5 September, 2019 B:54 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5G5 2156 M ON 2/9/2019

Dear TRaoy,

Kindly advise whether your workshop able to repair the vehicle within repair limit $14,000.00,

Best Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid



94/2019 . Adjuster Immediate Advice
. Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreane:1sseories)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Bullding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapare 408833
Altn: Date: 04 Sep 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SG52156M Accident Data : 02/09/2019
Make T AUDI A4 Paolicy No. 1 2100394198-04
Assignment Date  : 04/09/2019 Excess : §50.00
Date of Inspection  : 04/08/2019 Est, Duration of Repair ~ © 10.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | Ganeral Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5§ 34,825.00
Revised Amount 1.4 22.213.50
Check tems (Estimated) 53 5,707.00
Total 55 27.920.50
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value =3 69,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 54,554.00
Salvage Value ‘8%

Margin for Repair 8% 14,446.00

Remarks

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and palicy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authonsation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : PENDING REPAIR COST FROM REPAIRER.

hu::l.mwm.mwmmmmmﬂmmﬁmmmw_mmmﬂdmﬂ#1521$1Hmvhw=1&mhyuur=ucﬂ...
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perind[Years}:
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
704)

SG52156M
No

04 Sep 2019
AUDI

A4 1.8 TFSI MU (EUé)

White
2014
CJEO90532

WAUZZZBK8FA048868

125.0kW (167 bhp)
$28,946.00
28 Nov 2014
28 Nov 2014
0
$22,525.00

Yes
27 Nov 2024
$16.893.00

27 Nov 2024

E - Open Category
10

$72,201.00
$37,661.00
$54,554.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Sep 2019



942019 {ssd AUDI Ad Car & Used Cars & Venicles Singapore - sgCarhart

sGCARMART.COM Login ko i

Mew Cars Uspd Care Sell My Car Direciory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resoufces

Autelinn

e L e el

Post an Advertisement
Seil & yourseif] Advertise & 8t just

$58 until it's SOLD!

P an Ag Ay Logm Ways of Seling

Browse by Category ¥

5 vehicles ot - ~
M Madel nce Deprectation Eng Cop Wilesge Vih Type
Saarch Sslection  AUDT &4 Ay Ars w14 A iy ety Anilatde
Audl A4 1.8A TFST MU 67,800 §11,330 fyr 3-Aug-2014 1,798 cx 55,39% km Lty Avallabie

Graced B vy STH

Proma 18i% Interest Rate! Purchase Friem An Award Winnieg Desierstig 1 Yiear Comprehenslve Werranty Irchusivel STA Certified
mmmmwwmmmwmmmmmum 100% Loan Approval With Ouw F.

Cosmi Autremobiies
Bosied! DO-Sep-3010  Tagu: 2004 i A4, 2004 mudi 24, Ao A, aud B4, Buol, A4, o8, Lised Rud

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $84. 800 $11,290 e I7-Mar-3014 1,708 e 71339 ben Lamary Available

Graded B by ST

Promi 1.98% mwmrﬂm—+mmmmmmnummlwﬁlm
lndcliFruqul.mWWMHIWMMWI“WHMHHM:I.Dﬂhl.ﬂmlppmtmlhuurf

Cosrno Sutomobikes
Postyrd (3-5ep-2010  Tage: 2044 Ayt b, 2004 puth el dasti AA, mll 3. Raii. B, o4, Liwetl LIE o
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU §7T0,800 $11,200 iy 24-Dec-T014 L 62, 000 kmy Lutaury Availahie

mww,lmu,mumm.cmmmwmw1mmnmmmhum.

Fostt) F-Aog-HIUEF  Tege 2010 Sud A4, 2014 s w8, Bl A8 audl e A, dd, el Lt Aol

Audi A4 1.8A TFS1 MU 65, 800 $10.930 fyr 25-dasg-1014 LMl BE,EI2 km Lumuiry Aviadlabie
Camfortable Interior With & Classy Exterior] Don't Miss This Deal! Only 2 Owner, This Car T ‘Very Well Mamtained And Taken Care OF,
mmmwmm.ﬁmwmumwmnmunmm&mlummmmm-m [ i 5=

Tradit.Com P Lid
Pomted: BAug-008  Tege PO0A RS A8 FI1A sud 4, Aol B4 il . R, A, o, Uined diss

Peek a sportier-looking CLA-Class

Thmmn.umm!}umﬂhllmHmmﬂtMEmmmuMWwimm,mﬂmﬂm
cagatility

Find out mare!

Audi A% 1.8A TFS1 MU 55,900 $12,010 fyr 15-May-2014 1.796 o 58,000 krm Lusury Availnbie

mmummulnmwmawluwmnumwmmmmcwmwmm
Canditian| Nearty MNew Conditon! M Repsir Mesdsd! Accdont-Free! Up To 3 Years Unimited Milaage Warranty! High Trade In! Fesible

oo7
Porammd: 1% - TG Tage 004 Acl A4, J0I14 Al g4, Acad Bd, puth gl Rigdi A gl el Aot

Egve s ssam® critenn, o oot sl alerts whenever 2 mutch s found.

Mol Price Depreciation Eng Cop Mg eh Type

For ol shverteemants, vew Expired hds o ¥ | resultn/page

Carmpate

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | [nsurance | Artice | Forum |Resources
hlu:l:mw-rw.nquamr‘l.mumd_umﬂhlmn.mp?ﬂﬁﬁm14&M'DD=ALIDI A4AARPG=208VEH=08AVL=2 112



AT THT 18412 | Presugit Auorobides M L - LB
ENTRY DATE & TIME: QRORGOTE 1011
SUBMETTED BY shod Inan Wie

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Ploass report cur‘rm_‘:ﬂr e cdelpds of he accident to apesd up 1he claeme Drocasd

2 This Form mes| be complaied by the Policynolder nndior the Auihonsed Domeer

1 imformation provided must be as ruthful snd sccurals gs possible. Any wiful mismspresentation of witholding of mabenasl fscts may allw NSUrBNCD companiss b

repudiate policy lability

4. The Rags and sccepiance of Bus Form by imiurance compaes 8 nol en admasos of poalicy kabilty on the pan of the msurances compane
5. Any fnlse reporiing may be referred to the Polica for investigation

& This report will b foresrsed by B imsurers of the GUA Reconds Managerens Cenbre sdiablished by the Gannrml inserance Assocustion of Sesgepare (GIA) for
mrchiding and that copsea of thin repon will. for & fee, bo maoe aveilablo upon epplication by mipmesind panies
7. By the lodgement of this report & 1ha iraurers. you harely consant o the ameaing of this raport ai the cmirirg and io copies of tha repon Bomg made FvaleEbie

aforasad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart

Diate Of Accident

Exact Locabon Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

03092018 10:11
02/08/2019 19:45
MINDEF TAX| STAND
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Regisiered Ownar
NRIC Na

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phaone No
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
iime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy
far repair to your vahicla?

If Ne, Please state sction lo be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Numbear

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Drver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparence

Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SG52158M

JOSEPH PEH CHIN LEONG
S8200704J
PEH.JOSEPHEGMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-83638470
OFFICE-93538470

ALDI
Ad 1.8T FSI MU BK203

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100384188-04

JOSEPH PEH CHIN LEONG
S8200704J

o1/0118482

INDOOR

12/02/2007

12 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-83638470

OFFICE-D3638470
PEH.JOSEPHERGMAIL.COM
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7 SKY HABITAT
Address H05-06
Postcode 573908

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vahicle Registrabon Mumbar af Driver's Cwn -
Wehicle -

-

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Acoident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Waathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehiclas (including own vehicla)
involved in the acoident

Was any body injured In the Accident?

1

NO
Was any injured convayad to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) |
saliciting/offering accident claims assisiance.

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied o tha palica? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prasacution glven? NO

If Yes,against whom?7

Cireumstances of Accident

| LEFT MINDEF AT ABOUT 7.40PM, TO HEAD TO SERANGOON, AS | TOOK THE RIGHT TURN AS SHOWN, | STARTED TO
COUGH, SPEED WAS ABOUT 15KM/H OR LESS. | COULDNT STOP COUGHING S0 | WANTED TO VEER RIGHT TO THE
WAITING BAY TO GET MY LOZENGES AND DRINK WATER. BUT | DID NOT VEER RIGHT SUFFICIENTLY (PARTIALLY
BECAUSE | WAS STILL COUGHING) AND HIT 2 METAL BARRIERS. THIS WAS AT T.45PM, | STOPFED TO INSPECT THE
DAMAGES. AS THERE WAS NO ONE AROUND, | LEFT THE AREA AND DROVE HOME, AS THE VEHICLE LOOKED
SERVICEABLE. | HAVE CONTACTED MINDEF - GOMBAK BASE TO REPORT THE DAMAGES OF THE METAL BARRIERS.
AFTER | GOT HOME, THE "COOQLANT™ LAMP LOTED, AND | SAW THAT IT WAS LEAKING. THAT'S WHEN | CALLED FOR

TOW. NO VIDEO OR PHOTOS OF INCIDENT AREA AS I'M AN EMPLOYEE OF THE SAF.CAR NOT FITTED WITH
RECORDER, AND | WAS USING A NON-CAM PHONE.

Attachment(s)
Are acoidant photos availlable for attachment® YES
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NQ
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Datails Of Propartias

Vahicle Category NA/UNKNOWN
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passporn Numbar

Contact Number

Addrass
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Paostcode

Insurance Company Nams

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183
Emall: Nara.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Waorkshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No :+ 63662323

Fax No : b8411183
Reference +  PA/OD/1058/2019/TC
Date : 3-Sep-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 62564315

Owner's Name Mr. Joseph Peh Chin Leong
Address 7 Bishan Street 15
#05-06
Singapore 573908
Telephone (HP1+65 93638470
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 2100394198-04
Vehicle No SGS 2156 M
Model Code Audi 1.4 1.8 TFSI MU (4)
Model / Year 11/11/2014
Engine No CJE 050532
Chassis Na WAUZZZBKBFAD4BBEE
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By Johnny Boo 7 Allan Wu
Accident Date S-Feb-19

Place of Accident

Mindef Taxi Stand

WIP: 10883



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Esti L r ntV 2

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

1 To remove and recover vehicle from scene of S/N S 280.00
accident.

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
2 headlight, horns, outside temperature sensor and SIN S 35u‘uu/'
headlight washer assy.

To remove and renew aircon condenser, charge air
cooler, radiator. Check electrical fans and control

3 . ; S/N S 1,200.00
unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum
and regas.
. & -~ o
P To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet, Lhs s s, 00 301?‘0

front fender, Lhs headlight. Renew front lock

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : § 7,060.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

5/n

r Charges for A

MNature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

/

-

To respray front bumper, Lhs front fender and
-

bonnet.

To carry out wheel alignment. To inspect lhs front
suspension for further damages.

To carry out diagnostic checks.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

5 3.399:@ (65D

SN s 24000 ¢ XA"

S/IN S 152.00/

5 10,792.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ui Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGS 2156 M
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
| FRONTBUMPER | 0&w 7 5 2,100.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS o 3 234,00
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE U 7 ¢ 207.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE Lta /* s 123.00
S FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE . YS“& 177.00 ;
6 RADIATOR GRILLE PBre 7 5 1,005.00
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH ML) 7 s 123.00
B FRONT BUMPER VENT GRILLE-RH ML} 5 123.00
9 FRONT BUMPER WHEEL SPOILER - LH / RH Ft= 7 2 6 90,00
10 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT &1 7 5 802.00
11 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE ©W- < S 113.00
12 rronTeuMpeRcover - Y=57C s 116.00
13 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH @ X SV s 207.00
14 FRONTBUMPER supporT Yo SVL 2 s 23.00
15  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH 7 2 s 33.00
16  FRONTFENDER-LH bf ~ s 904.00
17 FRONT FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS s 7 5 52.00
18 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH Aer 7 5 48.00
19 DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - REAR LH 7(.5""[- 5 45.00 +
20 FRONT FENDER BRACE- LOWERLH o/ 5 107.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS - 8§  6,632.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Natt.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGS 2156 M

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett ::ll-ngrk
21  STONECHIPGUARD Aet / 5 57.00
22 FRONT FENDER ADHESIVE TAPE 3 MM S 50.00
23 ERONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER &R~ 5 223.00
24 FRONTWHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHEMENT PARTS A% < § 41.00
25 BONNET bf 5 2,549.00
26 BONNETATTACHEMENT PARTS « T-N™\ s 152.00
27  BONNET CATCH HOOK L VK 5 127.00
28 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT-LH YR s V& H 109,00
29 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT Y V& 3 25.00
30 BONNETLIDLOCK Y sviL $ 196.00 -
31 BONNET LID LOCK CABLE - FRONT /REAR K< SV& s 111.00
32 SIGNALHORN-HIGHTONELH Y5 gv & 5 184.00
33 SIGNAL HORN SPRING SHACKLE - HIGH TONE LH XE g 23.00
34 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-LH crth ~~ 5 107.00
35  HEADLIGHT BRACKET -LH Gk ~~ s 96.00
36  HEADLIGHT-LH S€¢A” s 2,152.00
37 DRIVING LIGHT POWER MODULE ? FIve s $20.00
38 CAS DISCHARGE LAMP CONTROL UNIT Lt L 5 1,051,00
39 GASDISCHARGELAMP . YI¥& s 398,00 1
40 HEADLIGHT HOSE-LH Y~ V& s 32.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS - S B8,213.00

&ll charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGS 2156 M

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
41  HEADLIGHT RETAINING PLATE-1H &% < 5 22.00

42 HALOGENFOG LAMP-LH A S 7 3 242.00 L
43 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER -LH (A 3 192.00

as  wEapLcHTHOsE Y FVE 3 170.00

45 HeapLICHTT-ptEcE Y YT 5 14,00

46  HEADLIGHT CONNECTING PIECE - sTRAIGHT X Y™ 2 5 26.00 /

47 HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM pump Y 3V 3 96,00 1

48 HEADLIGHT WASHER PUMP INSULATOR . V& 5 19.00

45  WASHER RESERVOIR 7./: dve 5 200.00

50  HEADLIGHT FUEL FILLER NECK N SV& 5 87.00 ©

51 WINDSCREEN WASHER SYSTEM PUMP H_ e 5 118.00 *

52 COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER (W) - s 928,00

53 COOLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT &~ =~ r(L,{ s £9.00

54  A/CCONDENSER '? s s 677.00 ¥

55 REFRIGERANT HOsE X &7 s 508.00 ¥

s6  REFRIGERANT PIPE T 7 s 289.00

57 PRESSURERELIEFVALVE YK SV¢ 5 ag.00 !

s8  pressuRESENSOR Y SV s 175.00 /

59 EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR TR 7 fsue 5 54.00 f

60  TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET & Gyt 5 17.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS C $ 3,951.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X] = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGS 2156 M_

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description Sfrl:ett :e:mrk
61  CHARGEAIRCOOLER o1 < s 513.00
62  COOLER PRESSUREPIPE J~§ & 3 494.00 ¥
63  COOLANT RADIATOR {,1(./ /5 1,246.00
B4  CODLANT RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - UPPER . )a"‘m; 5 12.00
65  READY MIXCOOLANT A= <~ 5 B4.00
66  COOLANTTWINFANRING - X1 s 237.00 ¥
67  RADIATORFAN ‘& YX8¥¢ s 779.00 7
68  RADIATORFAN » K ¥“C 5 673.00
69  COOLANTAIRGUIDE-LH /K~ 5 24.00
70 COOLANT SECURING STRIP - LOWER 7. Ky s 21.00 ¥
71 NOISE INSULATION Ca*™ s s 579.00
72 cAUTIONSIGN ¥ AN\ 3 13.00 ¥
73 A/CSTICKER Ylee NEC § 22.00
74 FRONTNOPLATE bf /7 NEC § 40.00
75 SUNDRIES . AN SIN $ 600.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS : S 24,133.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,792.00

GRAND TOTAL 5 34!925.UU

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
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Excess Cost
Exckss THA

“aE aw

Liability :
Remarks :

%su-wj bodoe o
Please Note This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant
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Premium Automobiles

556 Ubi Road 1, Singnpore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax :; 6841 1183 WIP : 10889

Emnil: Norn kKhii@premivmauto. com sg / clnims@premi imauto. com. S8
Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs

Workshop +  Ubi Road |

Contact No : G366 2323

Fax No . GR4L 1183

Reference ' PA/OD/ | 058/2018/TC

Date :  3-Sep-iB

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

£#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling — Moter Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0066 - Fax: (2564315

Owner' s Name t  Mr. Joseph Peh Chin Leong
Address ¢ 7 Bishan Street 15
20506
Singapare STIH0H
Telephone : (HP) +65 94638470
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim
Policy No. + Z100394198-4
Vehicle No : SGS 2156 M
Model Code : Audi 1.4 1.8 TFS1 MU (A)
Model / Year /112014
Engine No :  CJE 090532
Chassis No s WAUZZZEKSFAMMBE6H
Mileage
Date In :
Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  O-Feb-19

Place of Accident : Mindel Tazi Stand



Premium Automobiles

55 Ukl Rosd 1, Singapore J0RG9S
Tel ; 6368 2323 Fax : G641 1183

Telefax

Surveyor's
5/n Nature of Jobhs Charges Recommendation
1 To remove and recover vehiele from gcene of SN 8 280. 00 s 280.00
aceident. -~
To remove, check and reinstall fronmt wire harmess
2 for headlight, horms, outside tesperature senser SN § JA0. 00 £ 360.00
and hend] ight washer asss.
To remove and renew nircon condenser, charge air
cooler, radimior. Check vlectrical (ans and
. 1 i
d control unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry LB L by 1900 {l(\:.
ot vacumm and reEas,
To dissantle and renee Front busger, bonnst, lha ik
- 0, 000,
! frost Cendor, Ths heasd]ighy, Reoew front lock ' L ¥ 3 M/
SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : ¥ 7, 060, DO $ 4, 840.00
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Premium Automobiles

55 ki Woed 1, Singapore JOBEGD
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax : 681 1IR

Telelax

Estimated Surveyor's

5/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommandation

et 5 484000

5 :;mrnlptlr front bumper. 1hs front fender and $ 1, 300, 00 s 1,650.00
el -

To carry out wheel allgnment. To Inspect lhs
6 Front suspatsion for Turther dasges. SN % 240. 00

T Ta earry ciit diagnostic checks. X 3 1000 s 182.00

5 8,682.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES HI | 10, 782. 00

e



Premium Automobiles
85 (i Road 1, Singnpore 408655
Tel : B3B6 2323  Fox : 6841 1183

Telefax
ial or L'f S 56 M
S/N__ Parts Description _S/Nett Remark
I FRONT BUMPER § 2, 100. 00 1.880.00 -
2 FHRONT BIMPER FIXING PARTS 3 2.0 187.20 -
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CEXTRE 1 207. 00 165.60
1 FRONT BIMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE $ 123, 00 sgo0 /
§ FRONT BUMPER CLOSING FLEMENT - UPPER CENTRE 5 177. 00
L] RADIATOR ORILLE -4 1, U035, 00 804.00
[ FRONT BUMPER ALR GUIDE GRILLE - LU § 123. 00 98.00
L FRONT BUMPER VENT GRILLE - RH § 124, b0 28.00
9 FRONT BUMPEH WHEEL SPOILER LW / RH 2 3 a0, D0 72.00
1] FRONT BUMPER RETINFORCEMENT H 802 00 G41.80
H] FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE L 113, 00 0040
12 FRONT BUMPER COVER H 116, OO
13 FRONT BIMPER BRACKET - LU § 207. o0
14 FRONT BLUFER SUPPORT 2 § 23.00
15 FRONT BIMFER GUIDE SECTION - LH § 33.00 26,08
16 FRONT FENDER - LM $ 904, 00 722.80
17 FIRUNT FENDER ATTACHEMENT PARTS 5 52 00 41.60
1] FRONT FENDER BRACKET L 4 18. 00 Jr.ez.
19 DEFOHMATION ELEMENT BHACKET  REAR LH § 46:-00
20 FUONT FENDER BRACE - LOWER LH H 1av. 60 B5.60
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 6, 632. 00 4,648.80
All clinrges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend :  Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks {8} = Not apooved

Spare paris nre apecial Mett,
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Premium Automobiles
55 Uhi Road |, Singapore 408889
Tel : G366 2023 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
rial List fo ident Vehi e o. SGS
d Part cé
S/N__ Paris Description S/Nett Remark_
c/f S 4,848.80
2] STONE CHIP GUARD s 67.00 8 52.96
2 FRONT FENDER ADHESIVE TAPE i 50, 00
23 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER i 223. 00 s 1768.40 _
F.L | FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHEMENT PARTS 5 41.00 1 32.80 .
25 TONNET 5 2,549, 00 § 2,039.20
26 BONNET ATTACHEMENT PAHTS $ 152. 00
27 BONNET CATCH HOOK $ 127. 00
28 BUNNET GAS FILLED STRUT - LI § 109. 0D
249 RONNET FDGE PROTECTION - FRONT § 25.00
a BONNET LID LOCK ] 1896. 0D
31 BONNET LID LOCK CABLE - FRONT / REAR 3 111. 00
32 SIGNAL HORN - HIGH TONE LI i 184, 00
33 SIGNAL HORN SPRING SHACKLE — HIGH TONE LH i 232.00
M HEADLIGHT MOUNTING — LH | 107. 00 5 85.60
35 HEADLIGHT BRACKET - LN 3 96, 00 . 1 76.56
36 HEADLIGHT - LN L 2, 132. 00 s 1,721.60
37 DRIVING LIGHT POWER MODULE L] a0, (0
38 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP CONTROL UNTT H 1, 061. G0
39  GAS DISCHARGE LAMP 5 198. 00
40 HEADLIGHT ROSE — LH 1 32. 00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS - H B, 213. 00 $ 9,035.92

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nerw



Premium Automobiles
ES Uhi Rosd 1. Singapore 405699
Tel : G368 2321 Fax : GH41 1183

Telefax
te cident Vehi g 21
S/N__ Parts Description §/Nett __Remark _
cif $§ 903592
41 HEADLIGHT RETAINING PLATE - LU 3 22,00 5 17.12
42 HALUGEN FOG LAMP - LH $ 42,00 § 193.60
13 MEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH £ 19200 § 153.20
M MEADLIGHT NOSE s 170. 00
45 HEADLIGHT T-PIECE s 14. 00
18 NEADLIGHT CONNECTING PIECE - STRAIGHT 2 & 26, 00
17 MEAULIGHT WASHER SYSTEM PUNP 5 46. 00
18 HEADLIGHT WASHER PP INSULATOR § 19, 00
19 WASHER RESERVOIR H 200. 00
bl HEADLIGHT FUEL FILLER NECR 1 B7.00
51 WINDSCREEN WASHER SYSTEM PLMP s 118. 00
50 COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER $ %00 8 742.00 .
51 COOLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT 2 3 g9.00 § 27.36
51 A/C CONDENSER s #77.00
55 REFRIGERANT HOSE s 508, 00
56 REFRIGERANT PIPE § 289.00  § 231.20
57 PRESSURE MELIEF VALVE $ AR, 00
Al PRESSURE SENSOR [} 175. 00
59 EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR 5 54. 00
60 TEMPERATURE SENSOR HRACKET H i.00 8 12.04
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS - $ 3, 951.00 § 10,413 44

Al charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts wre Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 I Hoad 1. Singapore A0 ESY
Tel : BA66 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
terial List for Accident Vehic egn No. SGS 6
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
c/f 10,413.44
61 CHARGE AIR COOLER 5 513.00 8 41040 _
a2 CrOLER PRESSURE PIPE 3 1494 00
fid COOLANT KADTATOR | |, 246, 00 1 §96.80
i COOLANT RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - UPPER 2 3 12. 00 i 18.72 -~
#5  HEADY MIX COOLANT s BLO0 8 67.20
Bk COOLANT TWIN FAN EING 8 237, 00
67 RADIATOR FAN 5 779, 00
68 RADIATOR FAN § 673, 00
COOLART AIR GUIDE - LN H 24, 00 5 15.64
n COGLANT SECURING STRIP - LOWER H 21.00
7l NOISE INSULATION 4 675, (0 L1 463.20 |
72 CAUTION SIGN i 13, 00
n ASC STICKER NEC % 2. 00 £ 16.96
i FRONT WO PLATE NEC ¥ 10, () 5 40.00
fi-] SUNDRIES 8% % A0, 5 60.24
TOTAL SPARE PARTS - $ 24,133.00 s 12,505.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES § 10,792.00 5 6.682.00
GRAND TOTAL i Eﬁlﬂﬁl ﬁ 2 19I1 87.60
All charges are not inclusive ol GST,
Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remsrks (X) = Not mpproved J
' N, o

Spare parts are Special Net



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto. com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SGS 2156 M PA/OD/1058/2019/NH

24™ JAN 2020
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SGS 2156 M, Audi A4 LET FSI MU,

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SGS 2156 M, claimant,
Mr. Joseph Peh Chin Leong, please find the related document per attached.

. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014769 — S$ 16,478.00.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enecl
AlIG -SGS 2156 M

fram
Telaphone +85-
Talefax +B5-
EMail

Our department
Our Rel

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pie Lt
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletax  (65) 6471 3733

Setvice & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 4086889
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11163



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

oo

Aud) Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Cantre Customar Service

2R Asxanra Foad 281 Mmuandrs Hoad 55 Lk Fouad 1 Snrvice Appoinimerd 6365 7223

Simgapors 150838 Singapors 152038 Singapone (18585 T4-naur Breakdawn Sarvice 5828 1213

Main Talephone BA3E 2223 Main Talsphone K18 7723 alry Talmphonn BEMBE 7323 Email cusiomet careilipraroumauin com, g

Main Tuiefax  BAT1 3733 Main Telelas  B475 1023 Mairt Toiwlas 841 1183

INE TAX INVOICE
Page 1 17:11 Company Reg. Np.15%%02271W
G5T Reg.No.199902271W

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Invoice: ESOl4TES Account - AODOE (1 aj

MOTOR CLAIM DEFT ARIG ASIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD

&1G BUILDING Dﬂl‘.t F3/01 /2020 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT

T EHENTON WAY ALIG BUILNDING

f07-16 Order: $G52156M 78 SHEWTON WAY

SINGAPORE D78120 072130 #OGT=-186

Term : 3 STNCGAPOHE 079120

Regn No: 5G52156M (v 2494 Regn Date: 28/11/2014 Mileage: 109930 WIP No - 10889

Model - a4 18T FSI| MU BE203H Chassis: WAUZZEEKEFADGEBER Engine! CIf 080532 DEPT: v

You have heen assisted by - v8-Tony Foong (33

Details Qty Unit Price | Amount
5 SLBLET To carry out contractual LIMIT repailr 18 D000 160 8. 000 00
basis as agreed

| EXC Insurance Excess/bLiability BT 00 LO0 00,00
¥ EXC 50y Concriburicon of repair cost JEQ0 0D 1.00 1,800 00
Parts o0 Sub- Total 15,400.00
Labour 0.00

Sublet 18,000 00 MO T GST LO7T8.00
Memnis 000

Lubricant (.00 Grand Total | 1547800

=,

Received by

For & on behalf of
Premium Automoblles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SGS 2156 M
PA/OD/10582019TG
26 September 2019

1
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model ! Audi A4 1.8 TFSI MU (A)

Viehicle Chassis No, WALUZZZSKRFAN4REOS

Vehicle Regn No., - SGS 2156 M

Vehicle Mileage E 107947 KM

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Joseph Peh Chin Leong
Certificate No : 2100394198-04

Own Damage Excess : $856.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
Accident Date : 02/09/2019

Place ; Mindef Taxi Stand

Repair Cost : $ 16,4 CO¢

WIP No. : 10889

Repairer's Name i Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature IF:ﬂ
Time - | /% 'déFM
Date ; %4 Ilf 5

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AJG - SGS 2156 M

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Maobila +65-
Our departmani
Your Claim Ref
Quir Rel

Drate

total pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pte Lid
Showroam

w Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159090

Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teietax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubd Road 1

Singapore 406699
Telephona (65) 6366 2323
Telefax (B5) 6841 1182



Merimen e-Claims

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

++.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

Case | Notified Est Sutrnitted Ad) Assigned Ad) A Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status
D4 Sep 2019 04 Sep 2019 100 6.200.00 Pending for Survey
| Main :I.?:Uﬁp 15:53 “[::. 00 I “‘f‘.ﬂ-’.ﬂ [ Report
Edit Adj Apt | e Cancel Case_|

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: JOSEPH PEH CHIN LEONG,

Vehicle Reg. | cee3156M

;{I:I‘Illld by Insurer]
ID: SB200704], Tel: +6583638470, Email: PEH IOSEPHEBIGMAIL. COM

. |02/09/2019 19:00 - :59
Date of Loss: |[57 Manths and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Policy/Cover

PONCY/CONET | 2100394198-04 (Comprenansive)

Excess: | S$800.00
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Uts Road 1, 408855 Ubi - Tel; 67669826/5627/9911

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. [SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Gan, Hunchung ] Hunchung . GanBalg.com
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by MOHD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 13/069/2019]

JOSEPH PEH CHIN LEONG (37 / Male} . NRIC: SBI00704), Tel: +6593538470 Emaili PEH.JOSEPHDGMAIL COM

0D / 640458841456

view Al |  Compose Case Mai |

AIG_SG (22/11/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($516200.00) - SGS2156M - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunch...
AIG_SG (11/05/2015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5514400.00) - 5G52156M - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunch...
AlG_SG (11/0%/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$22213.50) - SGS2156M - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunch...
AlG_SG (11/08/2015): SGST1SEM / OD / 02/09/1019 / Coverage & Exress update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Diure Date  Priority Type
No results.

View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Tass | Compiete ||
Task Group Subject  Mandler Assigned By Complated On Created On Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGS2156M (64045884145G)
oD

Sep 2 2019 7:45PM
[JOSEPH PEH CHIN LEONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 4

Assessment Reports = ————— [Tperpage  [¥1 B2
Mo |Finaiized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail Print
1 |04/09/12 17:39 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM |
05/06/18 17:17 | Adjuster Immediate Advice g Load HTM | .
|
Protos/mages jr=r—mc )
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print|
1 |05/09it8 11:11 | Odemeter Resding D | toaswrs | 4 |
2 |05/08/15 11011 | Chassis Number 0D | wawws | & |
3 |05/06/1% 11111 | General View © | wows | B
4 (0506715 11:11 | General View 0 | Leadrs | B
5 |05/06/19 11:11 | General View Load 105 | A
& |05/0%/19 11:11 Ganeral View D | s &
7 |050%1% 11111 | General View 0 | waers | A
8 |05/08/18 11111 | General View D | wadwrs | 4 |
9 |05/09/1911:11 | General View 0 | waiwrs | & |
10 [05/09/15% 11:11 | Ganeral View 0 | toaws | A
11 [0%/06/19 11111 | General View © | wacws | B |
11 |05/06/1% 11:11 | Ganeral View 0D waawsc |
13 |05/09/15 11:11 | General View 0 | ews | 4
14 |[05/09/15 11111 | General View 0| wwws | A
15 |05/09/19 11:11 General View 0D tcadwc | 4
16 |05/09/19 11:11 | General View 0 | adws | B
17 |05/09/19 11:11 General View D owcrs | A
1B [05/09/19 11:11 | Genersl View D adws | 4
18 |05/08/18 11:11 | General View O wurs | A
20 |05/09/15 11:11 | Genersl View 0 waws |
21 |05/09/15 11:11 General View D | e | A
22 |0%/09/19 11:11 General View D | oades | A
23 |05/06/19 11:11 General View | cadws | BB
24 |05/09/19 11:11 General View D | waawrs | A
25 |05/068/18 11:11 | General View 0| cedrc | 4
26 |05/09/19 11:11 | General View © | caarc | BB
27 |05/08/1% 11111 | Ganeral View 0| weaws | 4
28 |05/00/1% 11111 | General View @ | oeawc | & |
29 |05/09/19 11:11 General View D | weawc | A |
30 |os5/0%/19 11:11 General View D | tcadws | |
31 |05/09/19 11:11 | General View D weaws | |
32 (05/00/19 11111 | General View - O weavc | & |
33 |05/06/18 11:11 | General View | @ | tsaawe | B |
34 |05/068/19 11:11 General Yiew D | weaws | A
|

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseacton=dsp_docvi... 5/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Assessment Reports |1 per poge E &
Ng_|Finaized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) |  Thumbnall| Print
i L et ) A bovscromtidrenss J o | aaaa [hy |
16 |05/09/19 14:11 General View @ | oeaws | M
37 |05/09/18 11011 | General View @ | weows | &
38 |05/09/18 11011 | General View O | wwc | & !
39 |05/09/1% 11111 | General View O | weeaws | A
40 |0S/09/19 11:11 | General View © | waors | 4
41 |05/09/19 11111 General View ! Load IpG | A |
42 |05/09/1% 11:11 | General View O | wars | A
43 |05/09/1% 11:11 | General View © | vacws | A
44 |05/09/19 11:11 | General View D | eaws | A
4% | 05/09/19 11:11 Goneral View 0 | waaws | A
4f 050919 1111 | General View O wews | @A
AT |DS/09/19 11:11 General View D | waaws | A
48 |05/09/19 11:11 General View g Load PG | A
49 (05/09/19 11111 | General View 0D | saws &
50 |05/09/19 11:11 | General View 0| s | &
51 |05/09/19 11:11 General View D | s | A
51 |05/09/19 11:11 Ganeral View D | loadwc | A
53 |05/09/19 11:11 | General View g_ Load G | A
54 |D5/09/19 11:13 General View 0| wars | @A
55 (05/06/1% 11:11 | General View Load 7G| BA
56 |05/09/1% 1111 | General View D | waews | &
57 |05/09/19 13:11 | General View O | wews | F
58 |0%/09/19 11:11 General View D | Load G = |
53 |05/09/12 11:11 | General View D | tadirc | A
60 |05/09/1% 11:11 General View 0 | teaws | BA
61 [05/00/19 11:11 | General View _l_l Losd PG | HA
62 |05/09/19 11:11 | General View 0| adws | &
63 [05/09/1% 11:11 | Genersl View 0 | lsacis | B
64 |05/09/19 13:11 General View D | s | A
65 |0S/09/19 11:11 | General View ! Load 10G | A
86 (0471110 11:32 | Relnspection Phota 0 | wears | A
67 (04/11/19 11:37 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wecws | B
68 |04/11/1% 11:32 | Reinspection Photo g Load PG | A
69 |[04/11/15 1132 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wwews | A
70 |04/11/1% 11:32  Relnspection Photo ) | wecws | &
71 |0af11/19 11132 in-wm D | waws | A
72 |04/11/18 11:37 | Relnspection Phote g Load PG | A
71 |oej1y/18 1132 | Relnspection Photo 0 | owerc | A |
74 |04/11/1% 11:32 Reinspection Photo 0D wwwrs | &
75 |04/11/1911:32 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wswe | &
76 |[04/11/19 11:32 Reinspection Photo D | s | A
77 |64/11/18 11:32 | Relnspection Photo '9 Load 3G | B
TE |04/11/18 11:32 | Reinspection Photo 0 | o | @
Documentation 1 per page E =
NG | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |04/09/18 17:41 | Log card (If avallable) O  ceoeor

2 |04/09/19 17:45 | Singapore Accident Staterment 0 | Load Por

3 |04/08/18 17:45 Certificate of Insurance 8 Load POF

4 |04/06/15 17:45 | UNDERTAKING FORM Load POF

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... §/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4
Assessment Reports |1 per page ~
Mo | Finstged On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) l Thumbnaall, Print
5 |04/09/15 1745 [INTERVIEW FORM B - © | toearor |
6 |05/09/19 11110 | ESTIMATE - 8 Load POF |
T OR/O6/19 15:42 Police Report Load POF |
® [11/09/1909:18 Driver's Driving License Load PDF |
6 [04/11/1% 1510 | REVISED ESTIMATE Load POF |
10 |D5/02/20 1434 | Workshop Invoice Load POF
11 |08/02/10 14:34 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browse: [V
Assessment Reports tperpage  [~] B
No_|Finalzed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail Print
1 |03/09/15 10:36 | Accident Statement B 0 | Losd e
Photos/Images 3perpage |~] BA
No | Finalired On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UDT) Thumbnall| Print
1 |63/0%/19 10:30 | Accident Phots O | Losd s ;|
2 |03/0%/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo D | toadws | BA
3 |03/0919 10:30 | Accident Photo 0 | waaws | B
4 |03/09/19 10:30 | Accident Photo O waows | A
§ |03/098/19 10:30 | Accident Photo _g Load G | B
6 DND91910:30 | Accident Photo 0 | o |
7 |03/08/19 10:30 | Accident Photo 0 | o | B
8 |03/09/19 10:30 | Accident Photo 0 | edws | A
9 |03/09/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo D | aaws | A
10 0309719 10:30 | Accident Photo 0 | oaarws | A
11 |D3/06/19 10:30 | Accident Photo D | weows | M
12 |03/09/19 10:30 | Accident Photo D | edirs | A
13 |03/09/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo D | waws | 4
14 |D3/09/19 10:30 | Accldent Photo 0 | tcdwc | B |
15 |03/09/19 10:30 | Accident Photo 0 | oadrs | A |
16 |03/09/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo O | s | &
17 |0309/19 10:30 | Accident Photo © | waows | BB ]
18 [03/09/19 10:30 | Accldent Photo D | waws | 4
19 (03/08/19 10:30 Accident Photo g loaa 3pG | BA
20 |D306/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo D | ldws | A
21 |03/06/19 10:30 | Accident Photo D ccrs
22 |03/05/19 10:30 Accident Photo D | adec | A
23 |03/06/15 10:30 | Accident Photo D | leadc | A
24 (030919 10:20 | Accident Photo ! Load PG | BA
25 |b3/0E/19 10:30 | Accident Photo 0| loadws | A
26 |03/09/13 10:30 | Accident Photo 0 | loadies | B |
27 |0%09/1910:30 | Accident Photo 0 | s | A
28 |03/09/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo 0| wcaces | B
29 |03/09/19 10:30 Accident Photo |_| Load 7G| A
10 |03/05/1% 10:30 | Accident Photo D | loedws | A
31 030919 10:30 | Accident Photo D | tmaws | A
37 |D3/09/19 10:30 Accident Photo D | cadws | A
33 |0309/19 10:30 Accident Photo D | loadirs | A
Documaentation @

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 4 of 4
Assessment Reports 1 per pege E -
[fia |Fmalzed On Fremium Automaobiles Pre Lid (UBI) Thumbnail| Print|
Mo [Finslzed On [Premium Automaoblies Pte Lid (UBT) | |Thumbnail | Print
|t |03/09/19 10:35 | Sketch Plan 0 | oadwes | F |
'z |o3/09/10 10:35 | Sketch Plan 82 0 | aaws | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Theere are no document checkists configured. h

Reset | save | prm |

Dur Checklist

= LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

~
Show Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
BonE F&TErEL B0 PRVt USIBET yOU SNow 1T 1D SENEN DT

https://singapore. merimen.comvelaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 6

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg ne 1sssor1ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120

Our File Na:

05/02/2020

CC3/AIG18015658/R1QF3E2

REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:  JOSEPH PEH CHIN LEONG Palicy No; 2100394198-04
Date of Loss: 02/06/2018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No:  540458B41456
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No! SGS2156M
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 1.8 TFSI MU Ambition (A) Engine No: CJEDS0532
Reg Dale 28/11/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WAUZZZBKBFAD48868
Caolour: White Odometer: 107946 km
Engine Capacity 1758 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: S560,000.00
Sum Insured (55) Market Value/New Car Price
I Il AT THE TIM F Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable). ¥Yes Engine Modification Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side Michelin 6 mm
The above values mpresen| the remamning fyre reads deph
\COST OF CLAIMS _ ~ Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %
Parts 24,133.00 14,305.60 9,827 40 40,72
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,782.00 6,6682.00 4,110.00 38.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§5) 34,925.00 20,967.60 13,937.40 39.91
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 16,200.00
- Excess (5§) B00.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S8) 34,125.00 15,400.00 18,725.00 54 87
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 2,38B.75 1,078.00 1.310.75 54 87
Nett Amount {S5) 36,513.75 16,478.00 20,035.75 54.87
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/08/2019
Date Inspected: 04/09/2019  Inspectad At: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 4086599
Estimaled Period of Repair 10.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 6

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE This repart represents our findings af the fime and plece of inspectiin stated herein, Such inspection has been carmied out io (he best of our
knowiedge and abiity but any ofher ey under any other crcumstances is homnby sxoressly sxciuoed

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 6

SPECTAL REMARKS

Repair limit §14,400.00,

Repairer agreed to repair at §18,000.00.

Balance of $3,600.00 will be bear by Insured and Insurance 50%% each a1 $1,8500.00,
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 4 of 6

No. Qty " Particulars Cendition Repairers  Amount
1 1 “FRONT BUMPER Tom 2,100.00F5 *1,680.00FS

1 *FRONT BEUMPER FIXING PARTS WNecessary 23400FS “187.20FS
3 1 ‘F:’?TI;EBUHPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER Cracked 207.00FS *16560FS

c
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE Cracked 123.00FS  *88.00FS
5 1 'FER'DTI;EBUHF‘ER CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER Serviceable 177.00FS *-FS
CEN
& 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Broken 1,005.00FS “804.00FS
7 1 *FRONT EUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Missing 123.00FS "9B.00FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER VENT GRILLE - RH Missing 123.00FS *98.00FS
e 2 ‘FRONT BUMPER WHEEL SPOILER - LH/RH Scratched 80.00F5 *T200FS
0 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent BO2.0OFS *B41B0FS
111 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 113.00FS “S040FS
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Serviceable 116.00FS *-FS
13 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH Serviceable 207 00F5 *FS
14 2 *FRONT EUMPER SUPPORT Serviceable 23.00F5 “-FS
15 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Cracked 33.00F5 "265.08F5
16 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Bent B04.00FS *“T722.80FS
17 1 ‘FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Necassary 5200F5 “"41B80FS
18 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Necessary 4B.00FS *37.92FS
19 1 ‘DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - REAR LH Serviceable 45.00F5 *FS
20 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LOWER LH Bent 107.00FS “85B0FS
21 1 “STONE CHIP GUARD Necessary 6700F5 “52.96F5
2 1 “FRONT FENDER ADHESIVE TAPE Not Necessary 50.00F5 “-FS
23 1 “FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER Cracked 223.00FS *178.40FS
24 1 ;Fﬂﬂﬂfl;T WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT Necessary 41.00FS *3280FS
A

25 1 ‘BONNET Bent 2.540.00FS "2,039.20FS
28 1 “BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 152.00FS *-FS
27 1 *“BONNET CATCH HOOK Serviceable 127.00F5 *.F5
28 1 ‘BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT - LH Serviceable 109.00FS *FS
29 1 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT Serviceable 2500FS *-FS
30 1 *BONNET LID LOCK Serviceable 196.00FS *-FS
31 1 *BONNET LID LOCK CABLE - FRONT / REAR Serviceable 111.00FS *-FS
2 1 *SIGNAL HORN - HIGH TONE LH Serviceable 184, 00FS *-FS§
3 1 *SIGNAL HORN SPRING SHACKLE - HIGH TONELH  Serviceable 23.00FS *-F§
34 1 *“HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH Cracked 107.00FS *B5.60FS
as 1 *HEADLIGHT BRACKET - LH Cracked 86.00F5 *TG5BFS
B 1 *HEADLIGHT - LH Scralched 2,152 00F5 *1,721.60F8
ar 1 *DRIVING LIGHT POWER MODULE Serviceable 52000FS *-Fs
3B 1 “GAS DISCHARGE LAMP CONTROL UNIT Serviceable 1,051.00FS “-FS
w1 *GAS DISCHARGE LAMP Serviceable 388.00FS “-FS
40 1 *HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH Serviceable 32.00FS *-FS
41 1 ‘HEADLIGHT RETAINING PLATE - LH Cracked 2200F5 *17.12FS
42 1 *HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH Missing 24200F5 *18360FS
43 1 *"HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH Cracked 182.00FS =153.20FS
44 1 *HEADLIGHT HOSE Serviceable 170.00FS *-FS
45 1 *HEADLIGHT T-PIECE Serviceable 14 00FS *Fs
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/2/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 5 of 6

No. Qty 12" Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

45 1 *HEADLIGHT CONNECTING PIECE - STRAIGHT Serviceable 26.00FS *.FS
47 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM PUMP Serviceable 95.00FS *FS
48 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER PUMP INSULATOR Serviceable 19.00FS *“.FS
48 1 ‘WASHER RESERVIOR Serviceable 200.00FS “FS5
50 1 *HEADLIGHT FUEL FILLER NECK Serviceable 87 00FS “FS
51 1 *WINDSCREEN WASHER SYSTEM PUMP Serviceable 118.00FS “.FS
52 1 *COOLANT RADIATOR LOCK CARRIER Cracked 02B.00FS “T42.00FS
5 1 *COOLANT REGULATOR SUPPORT Cracked (1pc 60.00FS *27.36FS

only)
54 1 *AIC CONDENSER Serviceable 677T.00FS *FS
5 1 *REFRIGERANT HOSE Serviceabls S508.00FS ~Fs
56 1 *REFRIGERANT PIPE Bant 280.00F5S "231.20FS
57 1 *PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE Serviceabls 4B 00FS *F5
58 1 *PRESSURE SENSOR Serviceable 175.00FS “.FS
58 1 ‘EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR Serviceable 54 00FS *FS
80 1 *TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET Cracked 17.00FS *13.04FS
81 1 *CHARGE AIR COOLER Bent 513.00F5 “41040FS
82 1 *COOLER PRESSURE PIPE Serviceable 484 0OFS “~FS
83 1 *COOLER RADIATOR Bent 1.248.00FS ~pE6.BOFS
64 2 *COOLER RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH - UPPER Necessary 1200FS ™AB.72FS
65 1 *READY MIX COOLANT Necessary B4OOFS *B7.20FS
6 1 *COOLANT TWIN FAN RING Serviceable 23700FS *.FS
67 1 *RADIATOR FAN Serviceable TI9.00F5 *-FS
68 1 *“RADIATOR FAN Serviceable 673.00F5 *.FS
68 1 *COOLANT AIR GUIDE - LH Cracked 2400F5 *1BB4FS
a1 *COOLANT SECURING STRIP - LOWER Serviceable 21.00FS *.F%
m 1 *NOISE INSULATION Cracked 579.00FS “463.20FS
72 1 *CAUTION SIGN Mot Necessary 13.00FS *.F8
3 1 *AIC STICKER Necessary 2200FS *16.96FS
74 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Bent 4000F5 =4D.00FS
75 1 “SUNDRIES MNecessary B00.00FS *B024FS
™ 1 *TOP UP FROM INSURANCE - *1,B0O0D.0OFS
F=Franchise part. S=5pcNetl
Total Parts (S8) 24,133.00 14,305.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus llems selectad.

Recommended Labour

Page 6 of 6

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND RECOVER VEHICLE FROM SCENE OF MNew 280.00 280.00
ACCIDENT.

2 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New 360.00 360.00
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHT, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY.

3 TOREMOVE AND RENEW AIRCON CONDENSER, CHARGE New 1,200.00 1,200.00
AIR COOLER, RADIATOR. CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY
OUT VACUUM AND REGAS.

4 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, LHS  New 5.220.00 3,000.00
FRONT FENDER, LHS HEADLIGHT. RENEW FRONT LOCK.

5 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER AND New 3,300.00 1,850.00
BOMNMNET.

& TOCARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. TO INSPECT LHS New 240.00 0.00
FRONT SUSPENSION FOR FURTHER DAMAGES.

7  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS. New 192 .00 192.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 10,792.00 6,682.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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